

2018 Pre-Conference Questions for the Groups

(Please ensure responses reach me no later than Wednesday April 18th)

Agenda Item VI.A – Consider these 3 proposed revisions to **Alcoholics Anonymous**

1. Add an appendix that reflects recognition received from the Library of Congress
 - Should we add the appendix to the Big Book; or, should we let others recommend us and not add the appendix?
 - If not, why not?

2. Add the AA Preamble and Responsibility Statement
 - Should we add the Preamble and Responsibility Statement to the Big Book?
 - If not, why not?

3. Add an endnote to Bill W's story to acknowledge co-founder, Bob S.
 - Should we add an additional endnote to acknowledge co-Founder Bob S.
 - If not, why not?

Agenda Item VI.B - Consider a request that AA (US/Canada) publish **The God Word**

- Should we publish **The God Word** as currently written?
- Why or why not?

- Should we publish **The God Word** with modifications?
- If not, why not?

Agenda Item VI.C – Consider a request to develop a pamphlet for atheist and agnostic members.

- Should we develop a pamphlet for atheist and agnostic members?
- If not, why not?

Agenda Item VI.M – Consider a revision to **Living Sober**.

- Should we add language from the AA pamphlet **Medications and Other Drugs** to **Living Sober**?
- If not, why not?

Agenda Item VI.P - Consider a request to change the subtitle title of the GSR pamphlet

From: **May be the most important job in AA.**

To: **The link between Your Group and AA as a whole.**

- Should we change the subtitle?
- If not, why not?

Agenda Item VI.Q – Consider a request to develop a new pamphlet for Spanish-speaking women alcoholics.

- Should we develop a new pamphlet for Spanish-speaking Women?
- If not, why not?